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June 9, 2019

Re:  Ritzen Group, Inc. v. Jackson Masonry, LLC, No. 18-938

Dear Mr. Harris,

| am counsel of record for Petitioner Ritzen Group, Inc. in the above-referenced case.
Pursuant to Rule 30.4, | am writing to request that the time for filing the initial merits brief for the
Petitioner be extended by thirty (30) days, through and including August 5, 2019. We understand
from communications with Denise McNerney that oral argument in this case will likely be set for
November, so we do not believe that this extension will pose any problems for the Court.

Counsel for Respondent has consented to this request.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Sincerely,

/s Shane G. Ramsey
Shane G. Ramsey
Counsel for Petitioner

Cc:  Griffin Dunham, Counsel for Respondent
John Isaac Harris, 111, Counsel of Record for Respondent
Denise McNerney, Merits Cases Clerk, Supreme Court of the United States
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